
AGENDA
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF MONO

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Regular Meetings: First, Second, and Third Tuesday of each month. Location of meeting is specified below.
Meeting Location: Board Chambers, 2nd Fl., County Courthouse, 278 Main St., Bridgeport, CA 93517

Regular Meeting
October 11, 2022

TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION

This meeting will be held both in person and via teleconferencing with some members of the Board possibly
attending from separate teleconference and remote locations. As authorized by AB 361, dated September 16,
2021, a local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the teleconferencing requirements
imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act when a legislative body of a local agency holds a meeting during a
declared state of emergency and local officials have recommended or imposed measures to promote social
distancing or the body cannot meet safely in person and the legislative body has made such findings.
 
Teleconference locations will be available to the public:
 
1. First and Second Meetings of Each Month in the Mono Lake Room of the Mono County Civic Center, First
Floor, 1290 Tavern Road, Mammoth Lakes, CA. 93546;
2. Third Meeting of Each Month in the Mono County Courthouse, Second Floor Board Chambers, 278 Main
Street, Bridgeport, CA. 93517;
3. Zoom Webinar.
 
Members of the public may participate via the Zoom Webinar, including listening to the meeting and providing
public comment, by following the instructions below.
 
To join the meeting by computer:
 
Visit https://monocounty.zoom.us/j/87119493662 or visit https://www.zoom.us/, click on "Join A Meeting" and
enter the Zoom Webinar ID871 1949 3662. To provide public comment, press the “Raise Hand” button on your
screen. 
 
To join the meeting by telephone:  Dial (669) 900-6833, then enter Zoom Webinar ID 871 1949 3662.  To
provide public comment, press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to mute/unmute.     
 
If you are unable to join the Zoom Webinar of the Board meeting, you may still view the live stream of
the meeting by visiting: http://monocounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?publish_id=e42e610c-7f06-4b97-
b1d6-739b1ff28cf8

NOTE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (760) 932-5530 or bos@mono.ca.gov. Notification 48

is
ThisThisThisThisThisThis

mailto:bos@mono.ca.gov


hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to
this meeting (See 42 USCS 12132, 28CFR 35.130).
Full agenda packets are available for the public to review in the Office of the Clerk of the Board (Annex I - 74
North School Street, Bridgeport, CA 93517) and online at http://monocounty.ca.gov/bos. Any writing distributed
less than 72 hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the Office of the Clerk of the
Board and online. 

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY TIME, ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR EITHER THE MORNING OR
AFTERNOON SESSIONS WILL BE HEARD ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE TIME AND PRESENCE OF
INTERESTED PERSONS. PUBLIC MAY COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS AT THE TIME THE ITEM IS
HEARD.

9:00 AM Call meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

1. OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items of public interest that
are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Speakers may be limited in
speaking time dependent upon the press of business and number of persons
wishing to address the Board.) Please refer to the Teleconference Information
section to determine how to make public comment for this meeting via Zoom.

2. RECOGNITIONS - NONE

3. COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

CAO Report regarding Board Assignments
Receive brief oral report by County Administrative Officer (CAO) regarding work
activities.

4. DEPARTMENT/COMMISSION REPORTS

Receive brief oral report on emerging issues and/or activities.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters on the consent agenda are to be approved on one motion unless a
board member requests separate action on a specific item.)

A. Letter of Support for the Whitebark Institute Grant Application for the
Eastern Sierra Climate and Communities Resilience Project (ESCCRP)
Departments: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Letter of support for the White Bark Institute's application Sierra Nevada
Conservancy's Wildfire Recovery and Forest Resilience Directed Grant
Program. If awarded, the funds will be used to continue work in the Reds
Meadow planning area and work to complete another 1,200 acres of thinning and
an additional 600 acres of pile burning for a total of 1800 acres treated, nearing
the completion of treatments within this high priority conservation watershed on
the Inyo National Forest. 



Recommended Action: Approve letter as presented, or amended. 

Fiscal Impact: None.
B. Monthly Treasury Transaction Report

Departments: Finance

Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 8/31/2022.

Recommended Action: Approve the Treasury Transaction Report for the month
ending 8/31/2022.

Fiscal Impact: None.

6. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED - NONE

Direction may be given to staff regarding, and/or the Board may discuss, any item
of correspondence listed on the agenda.

7. REGULAR AGENDA - MORNING

A. Discussion of Tioga Pass and Yosemite Reservation System Restrictions
Departments: CAO and Economic Development
10 minutes

(Robert C. Lawton, CAO and Jeff Simpson, Economic Development Director) -
Discussion of the decision by the National Park Service in 2022 to close Tioga
Pass for all traffic through Yosemite National Park and require any persons
passing through to have a reservation.

Recommended Action: Discussion only.

Fiscal Impact: None.
B. Direction to Accelerate Consideration of Policy Change to Allow

Residential Use of RVs
Departments: CAO, Community Development
20 minutes

(Robert C. Lawton, CAO) - Mono County Governance Handbook protocol for
interactions with County staff states, “Board member referrals that are anticipated
to involve significant staff time or other resource commitment and/or are a
departure from established county or departmental policy require Board approval
prior to staff starting work.” Therefore, direction to accelerate a potential change
to County regulations which would allow time-limited residential use of
recreational vehicles (RVs) in response to a code enforcement case falls under
this protocol as it would require significant staff time and is a departure from
established policy. Further, if this work is accelerated, it would displace and delay
other Community Development Department (CDD) priorities, including work on



the County’s transition to a long-haul system for solid waste disposal. Previous
Board direction has been given to discuss a broader policy basis for residential
use of RVs than just the code enforcement case triggering this urgency, and the
policy issues are complex. Staff workflow currently anticipates an initial policy
discussion at the Nov. 15 Board meeting, with a solution likely to take longer.

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the Board take up an initial
discussion as anticipated in CDD’s current workflow on Nov. 15 and follow
established enforcement procedures related to the violation.

Fiscal Impact: Delay of the solid waste disposal transition may have unknown
potential fiscal impacts. 

8. CLOSED SESSION

A. Closed Session - Exposure to Litigation

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION.
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of
Government Code section 54956.9. Number of potential cases: 1.

B. Closed Session - Public Employee Evaluation

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. Government Code
section 54957. Title:  County Administrative Officer.

9. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

The Board may, if time permits, take Board Reports at any time during the
meeting and not at a specific time.

ADJOURN



 

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
 Print

 MEETING DATE October 11, 2022

Departments: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS

APPEARING
BEFORE THE
BOARD

SUBJECT Letter of Support for the Whitebark
Institute Grant Application for the
Eastern Sierra Climate and
Communities Resilience Project
(ESCCRP)

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:
(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Letter of support for the White Bark Institute's application Sierra Nevada Conservancy's Wildfire Recovery and Forest
Resilience Directed Grant Program. If awarded, the funds will be used to continue work in the Reds Meadow planning area
and work to complete another 1,200 acres of thinning and an additional 600 acres of pile burning for a total of 1800 acres
treated, nearing the completion of treatments within this high priority conservation watershed on the Inyo National Forest. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve letter as presented, or amended. 

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

CONTACT NAME: Scheereen Dedman

PHONE/EMAIL: 7609325538 / sdedman@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO: 

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
 YES  NO

ATTACHMENTS:
Click to download

 Letter

 History

 Time Who Approval

 

javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=28192&ItemID=15424


 10/4/2022 11:42 AM County Counsel Yes

 9/27/2022 3:25 PM Finance Yes

 10/7/2022 10:46 AM County Administrative Office Yes

 



 

Jennifer Kreitz  ̴  District One       Rhonda Duggan  ̴  District Two       Bob Gardner  ̴  District Three 
John Peters  ̴  District Four       Stacy Corless  ̴  District Five 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
COUNTY OF MONO 
 

P.O. BOX 715, BRIDGEPORT, CALIFORNIA 93517 
(760) 932-5530 

BOS@mono.ca.gov  

  Scheereen Dedman, Clerk of the Board 
 
SENT VIA EMAIL 
 
October 11, 2022 
 
Sierra Nevada Conservancy 
Sierra Nevada Watershed Improvement Program  
Attn: Angela Avery, Executive Officer 
11521 Blocker Drive, Suite 205 
Auburn, CA 95603 
angela.avery@sierranevada.ca.gov 
 
RE: Support for the Whitebark Institute grant application for the Eastern Sierra Climate and 
Communities Resilience Project (ESCCRP): Reds Meadow II Implementation 
 
Dear Ms. Avery: 
 
The Mono County Board of Supervisors wishes to express its support for the Whitebark 
Institute’s grant application for the Eastern Sierra Climate and Communities Resilience Project 
(ESCCRP)- Reds Meadow II Implementation, which will build on work initiated with the 
ESCCRP Phase I Implementation project on the Inyo National Forest and funded by CAL FIRE 
in 2021. The ESCCRP is a 56,000-acre landscape-scale forest restoration project addressing both 
climate and community resilience surrounding the Town of Mammoth Lakes. These 
uncharacteristically overstocked headwater forests are declining in function due to more than a 
century of anthropogenic influences. The ESCCRP aims to promote resilient landscapes, help 
create fire-adapted communities, increase public and firefighter safety, and protect the priceless 
ecosystem services upon which millions of Californians depend. 
 
The Eastern Sierra Nevada is a remote and unique region of California comprised of rugged 
mountains, high desert, and rural communities. The region is a year-round tourist destination, 
supporting rural communities via a robust recreation and tourism economy which is largely 
dependent on healthy forests. The headwater forests of the ESCCRP area provide vital water 
resources for local communities, the Central Valley, and the City of Los Angeles, and are home 
to an abundance of terrestrial and aquatic species. Declining forest health, coupled with a rapidly 
intensifying wildfire trajectory fueled by climate change, underscores the imperative to protect 
the ecological and economic resources of the region. The ESCCRP Reds Meadow II 
Implementation is an opportunity for Sierra Nevada Conservancy to continue to serve as an 
active partner in the Eastern Sierra on our continued journey to achieve regional resilience. 
 

mailto:angela.avery@sierranevada.ca.gov
mailto:BOS@mono.ca.gov


The ESCCRP- Reds Meadow II Implementation is a continuation of work completed during 
the ESCCRP Phase I implementation to restore forest health on the Inyo National Forest. The 
approximate 1,800 acres proposed would provide forest restoration in high wildfire hazard areas 
with a focus on the Reds Meadow planning area within the ESCCRP, a priority conservation 
watershed on the Inyo National Forest. Implementation of these acres would not only allow for 
immediate action towards restoring forest health and reducing the risk of unnaturally large high 
severity wildfires, but it will continue to prepare us for restoration on the remaining acres of the 
ESCCRP at the desired pace and scale of the project. 
 
Funding, if awarded by Sierra Nevada Conservancy, would enable the Whitebark Institute to 
continue implementation of an additional 1,800 acres of Inyo National Forest lands within the 
ESCCRP, in a highly vulnerable watershed, and continue to build on acres completed during 
ESCCRP Phase I Implementation. 
 
Proactive management of forests is our only hope to ward off catastrophic loss of these 
irreplaceable habitats and the multitude of co-benefits that headwater forests provide. We 
strongly urge Sierra Nevada Conservancy to consider this application as a pivotal opportunity to 
continue forest health restoration and promote resilience in the Eastern Sierra. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bob Gardner, Chair 
Mono County Board of Supervisors 



 

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
 Print

 MEETING DATE October 11, 2022

Departments: Finance
TIME REQUIRED PERSONS

APPEARING
BEFORE THE
BOARD

SUBJECT Monthly Treasury Transaction Report

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:
(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 8/31/2022.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 8/31/2022.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

CONTACT NAME: Gerald Frank

PHONE/EMAIL: 7609325483 / gfrank@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO: 

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
 YES  NO

ATTACHMENTS:
Click to download

 Treasury Transaction Report for the month ending 8/31/2022

 History

 Time Who Approval
 9/29/2022 2:32 PM County Counsel Yes

 9/26/2022 1:58 PM Finance Yes

 10/7/2022 10:46 AM County Administrative Office Yes

 

 

javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=28150&ItemID=15423


Buy Transactions

FHLB 0 9/27/2022313385H418/2/2022 1,000,000.00 99.65 996,453.33 0.00 2.29 996,453.33Buy

1ST Financial Bank, USA 3.3 8/2/202732022RSG38/2/2022 249,000.00 100.00 249,000.00 22.51 3.30 249,022.51Buy

FHLB 0 3/15/2023313384DB28/2/2022 1,000,000.00 98.28 982,812.50 0.00 2.80 982,812.50Buy

The Farmers & Merchants Bank 3.2 
8/5/2027

307811EM78/5/2022 249,000.00 100.00 249,000.00 0.00 3.20 249,000.00Buy

Alvord Unified School Dist 1.327 8/1/2026022555WU68/5/2022 700,000.00 92.15 645,057.00 103.21 3.45 645,160.21Buy

San Diego Community College Dist 2.407 
8/1/2027

797272QS38/8/2022 1,000,000.00 96.16 961,610.00 468.03 3.25 962,078.03Buy

Saddleback Valley School Dist 2.4 8/1/2027786318LF08/10/2022 500,000.00 95.42 477,110.00 300.00 3.41 477,410.00Buy

Community Commerce Bank 3.3 8/10/202720367GBH18/10/2022 249,000.00 100.00 249,000.00 0.00 3.30 249,000.00Buy

San Dieguito UHSD 1.94 8/1/2027797508HG68/15/2022 385,000.00 92.66 356,744.85 290.46 3.57 357,035.31Buy

Sharonview Federal Credit Union 3.5 
8/16/2027

819866BL78/16/2022 249,000.00 100.00 249,000.00 23.88 3.50 249,023.88Buy

Fremont Unified School District 1.113 
8/1/2027

357155BA78/23/2022 300,000.00 87.59 262,764.00 204.05 3.90 262,968.05Buy

County of Alameda 3.46 8/1/2027010878BF28/24/2022 500,000.00 100.00 500,000.00 0.00 3.46 500,000.00Buy

San Diego Public Facs Fing Auth Wtr Rev 
2.003 8/1/

79730CJL98/25/2022 500,000.00 92.61 463,035.00 667.67 3.65 463,702.67Buy

USAlliance Federal Credit Union 3.45 
8/26/2027

90352RCR48/26/2022 249,000.00 100.00 249,000.00 0.00 3.45 249,000.00Buy

7,130,000.00 6,890,586.68 2,079.81 6,892,666.49Subtotal

US BANK CashUSBANK9208/1/2022 10.15 100.00 10.15 0.00 0.00 10.15Deposit

California Asset Management Program 
LGIP

CAMP604818/31/2022 64,545.18 100.00 64,545.18 0.00 0.00 64,545.18Deposit

US BANK CashUSBANK9208/31/2022 52.64 100.00 52.64 0.00 0.00 52.64Deposit

Oak Valley Bank CashOAKVALLEY06708/31/2022 4,363.87 100.00 4,363.87 0.00 0.00 4,363.87Deposit

Oak Valley Bank CashOAKVALLEY06708/31/2022 18,121,208.96 100.00 18,121,208.96 0.00 0.00 18,121,208.96Deposit

18,190,180.80 18,190,180.80 0.00 18,190,180.80Subtotal

25,320,180.80 25,080,767.48 2,079.81 25,082,847.29Total Buy Transactions

Interest/Dividends

San Bernardino City USD 0.984 8/1/2024796711G868/1/2022 0.00 0.00 1,648.20 0.00 1,648.20Interest

DescriptionCUSIP YTM @ CostSettlement Date Principal
Face Amount / 

Shares Purchase PriceAction
Interest / 

Dividends Total

Begin Date: 7/31/2022, End Date: 8/31/2022Investment Portfolio
Transaction Summary by Action

Mono County



San Jose Evergreen Community College 
Dist 1.908 8/

798189PW08/1/2022 0.00 0.00 2,385.00 0.00 2,385.00Interest

Napa Valley Unified School District 1.094 
8/1/2026

630362ER88/1/2022 0.00 0.00 2,735.00 0.00 2,735.00Interest

Los Angeles Cnty Public Wks 6.091 
8/1/2022-10

54473ENR18/1/2022 0.00 0.00 15,227.50 0.00 15,227.50Interest

Southwestern Community College GO 
0.891 8/1/2025

845389JH98/1/2022 0.00 0.00 2,227.50 0.00 2,227.50Interest

West Contra Costa USD 2.077 8/1/20269523472G68/1/2022 0.00 0.00 5,036.73 0.00 5,036.73Interest

Milpitas USD 0.943 8/1/2025601670MH28/1/2022 0.00 0.00 3,300.50 0.00 3,300.50Interest

International Business Machine Corp 1.875 
8/1/2022

459200HG98/1/2022 0.00 0.00 4,687.50 0.00 4,687.50Interest

Proctor & Gamble Co. 1.9 2/1/2027742718FV68/1/2022 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 0.00 4,750.00Interest

Belmont-Redwood Shores Sch Dist 1.099 
8/1/2026

080495HP28/1/2022 0.00 0.00 1,153.95 0.00 1,153.95Interest

US BANK CashUSBANK9208/1/2022 0.00 0.00 10.15 0.00 10.15Interest

San Jose RDA Successor Agency 2.828 
8/1/2023

798170AF38/1/2022 0.00 0.00 4,312.70 0.00 4,312.70Interest

Rosemead School District 2.042 8/1/2024777526MP68/1/2022 0.00 0.00 3,573.50 0.00 3,573.50Interest

Evansville Teachers Federal Credit Union 
2.6 6/12/

299547AQ28/1/2022 0.00 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85Interest

Metro Credit Union 1.7 2/18/202759161YAP18/1/2022 0.00 0.00 359.52 0.00 359.52Interest

Bonita Unified School District 1.054 
8/1/2025

098203VW98/1/2022 0.00 0.00 1,317.50 0.00 1,317.50Interest

Desert Sands Unified School District 1.544 
8/1/202

250433TY58/1/2022 0.00 0.00 2,354.60 0.00 2,354.60Interest

Citrus Community College GO 0.819 
8/1/2025

17741RGC68/1/2022 0.00 0.00 1,433.25 0.00 1,433.25Interest

Live Oak Banking Company 1.85 1/20/2025538036HP28/1/2022 0.00 0.00 391.24 0.00 391.24Interest

East Side Union High School District 1.331 
8/1/202

275282PT28/1/2022 0.00 0.00 3,327.50 0.00 3,327.50Interest

Resource One Credit Union 1.9 11/27/202476124YAB28/1/2022 0.00 0.00 395.36 0.00 395.36Interest

San Bernardino Ca Cmnty CLG Dist 1.097 
8/1/2026

796720PB08/1/2022 0.00 0.00 1,371.25 0.00 1,371.25Interest

Imperial Community College District 2.024 
8/1/2023

452641JN48/1/2022 0.00 0.00 5,060.00 0.00 5,060.00Interest

University of Iowa Community Credit Union 
3 4/28/2

91435LAB38/1/2022 0.00 0.00 624.25 0.00 624.25Interest

DescriptionCUSIP YTM @ CostSettlement Date Principal
Face Amount / 

Shares Purchase PriceAction
Interest / 

Dividends Total

Begin Date: 7/31/2022, End Date: 8/31/2022Investment Portfolio
Transaction Summary by Action

Mono County



San Bernardino Community College District 
2.044 8/

796720MG28/1/2022 0.00 0.00 2,555.00 0.00 2,555.00Interest

Beverly Hills USD 2.65 8/1/2025088023PK68/1/2022 0.00 0.00 3,975.00 0.00 3,975.00Interest

Knox TVA Employee Credit Union 3.25 
8/30/2023

499724AD48/1/2022 0.00 0.00 676.27 0.00 676.27Interest

Bonita Unified School District 0.58 8/1/2024098203VV18/1/2022 0.00 0.00 725.00 0.00 725.00Interest

Austin Telco FCU 1.8 2/28/2025052392AA58/1/2022 0.00 0.00 380.66 0.00 380.66Interest

Celtic Bank 1.35 4/2/202515118RUR68/2/2022 0.00 0.00 285.50 0.00 285.50Interest

First National Bank Dama 2.8 5/5/202332117BCX48/5/2022 0.00 0.00 592.14 0.00 592.14Interest

United Community Bank 1.65 2/7/202590983WBT78/7/2022 0.00 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94Interest

FAMC 3.03 8/7/202331422XA778/7/2022 0.00 0.00 2,525.00 0.00 2,525.00Interest

Enterprise Bank & Trust 1.8 11/8/202429367SJQ88/8/2022 0.00 0.00 380.66 0.00 380.66Interest

Triad Bank/Frontenac MO 1.8 11/8/202489579NCB78/8/2022 0.00 0.00 380.66 0.00 380.66Interest

Apple Inc 0.7 2/8/2026-21037833EB28/8/2022 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00Interest

Michigan Legacy Credit Union 3.45 
11/9/2023

59452WAE88/9/2022 0.00 0.00 729.60 0.00 729.60Interest

First Bank of Highland 2.2 8/9/2022319141HD28/9/2022 0.00 0.00 2,672.85 0.00 2,672.85Interest

Direct Federal Credit Union 3.5 9/11/202325460FCF18/10/2022 0.00 0.00 740.18 0.00 740.18Interest

Merrick Bank 2.05 8/10/202259013JZP78/10/2022 0.00 0.00 426.57 0.00 426.57Interest

Procter & Gamble Co 2.15 8/11/2022-17742718EU98/11/2022 0.00 0.00 5,375.00 0.00 5,375.00Interest

Pathfinder Bank 0.7 3/11/202670320KAX98/11/2022 0.00 0.00 148.04 0.00 148.04Interest

Northland Area Federal Credit Union 2.6 
2/13/2023

666496AB08/12/2022 0.00 0.00 3,158.82 0.00 3,158.82Interest

Home Savings Bank UT 2.85 2/12/202443733LBF38/12/2022 0.00 0.00 3,476.69 0.00 3,476.69Interest

Microsoft Corp 2.7 2/12/2025-24594918BB98/12/2022 0.00 0.00 6,750.00 0.00 6,750.00Interest

State Bank of Reeseville 2.6 4/12/2024856487AM58/12/2022 0.00 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85Interest

Northwest Bank 2.95 2/13/202466736ABP38/13/2022 0.00 0.00 623.86 0.00 623.86Interest

First Missouri State Bank 2.85 8/14/202332100LBY08/13/2022 0.00 0.00 3,476.69 0.00 3,476.69Interest

Pacific Crest Savings Bank 2.85 3/13/202469417ACG28/13/2022 0.00 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72Interest

CF Bank 2 8/13/202415721UDA48/13/2022 0.00 0.00 422.96 0.00 422.96Interest

DescriptionCUSIP YTM @ CostSettlement Date Principal
Face Amount / 

Shares Purchase PriceAction
Interest / 

Dividends Total

Begin Date: 7/31/2022, End Date: 8/31/2022Investment Portfolio
Transaction Summary by Action

Mono County



First National Bank of Michigan 1.65 
2/14/2025

32114VBT38/14/2022 0.00 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94Interest

City National Bank of Metropolis 1.65 
2/14/2025

17801GBX68/14/2022 0.00 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94Interest

3M Company 2 2/14/2025-2588579YBH38/14/2022 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00Interest

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China 
USA, NA 2.

45581EAR28/14/2022 0.00 0.00 551.42 0.00 551.42Interest

Commercial Bank Harrogate 3.4 11/15/202320143PDV98/15/2022 0.00 0.00 719.03 0.00 719.03Interest

Bank of Deerfield 2.85 2/15/2024061785DY48/15/2022 0.00 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72Interest

FNB Bank Inc/Romney 3 1/16/202430257JAM78/15/2022 0.00 0.00 634.44 0.00 634.44Interest

Mountain America Federal Credit Union 3 
3/27/2023

62384RAF38/15/2022 0.00 0.00 624.25 0.00 624.25Interest

Preferred Bank LA Calif 2 8/16/2024740367HP58/16/2022 0.00 0.00 422.96 0.00 422.96Interest

First Service Bank 3.3 5/16/202333640VCF38/16/2022 0.00 0.00 697.88 0.00 697.88Interest

FFCB 2.18 2/16/2027-243133ENPB08/16/2022 0.00 0.00 10,900.00 0.00 10,900.00Interest

Citigroup Global Markets 2.75 6/16/202317330FUE98/16/2022 0.00 0.00 1,145.83 0.00 1,145.83Interest

Cornerstone Community Bank 2.6 
5/17/2024

219240BY38/17/2022 0.00 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85Interest

Inspire Federal Credit Union 1.15 3/18/2025457731AK38/18/2022 0.00 0.00 243.20 0.00 243.20Interest

Abacus Federal Savings Bank 1.75 
10/18/2024

00257TBJ48/18/2022 0.00 0.00 370.09 0.00 370.09Interest

Crossfirst Bank 2.05 8/18/202222766ABN48/18/2022 0.00 0.00 426.57 0.00 426.57Interest

Kemba Financial Credit Union 1.75 
10/18/2024

48836LAF98/18/2022 0.00 0.00 370.09 0.00 370.09Interest

Maine Savings Federal Credit Union 3.3 
5/19/2023

560507AJ48/19/2022 0.00 0.00 697.88 0.00 697.88Interest

Farmers State Bank 2.35 9/19/2022310567AB88/19/2022 0.00 0.00 488.99 0.00 488.99Interest

Caldwell Bank & Trust Company 1.95 
8/19/2024

128829AE88/19/2022 0.00 0.00 2,388.46 0.00 2,388.46Interest

Lafayette Federal Credit Union 3.5 
11/20/2023

50625LAK98/20/2022 0.00 0.00 740.18 0.00 740.18Interest

First National Bank of McGregor 2.85 
2/21/2024

32112UCW98/20/2022 0.00 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72Interest

Capital One Bank USA NA 2 8/21/202414042TCB18/21/2022 0.00 0.00 2,429.86 0.00 2,429.86Interest

Bank of Delight 2.85 2/22/2024061803AH58/22/2022 0.00 0.00 602.72 0.00 602.72Interest

Verus Bank of Commerce 2.8 2/22/202492535LCC68/22/2022 0.00 0.00 592.14 0.00 592.14Interest

DescriptionCUSIP YTM @ CostSettlement Date Principal
Face Amount / 

Shares Purchase PriceAction
Interest / 

Dividends Total

Begin Date: 7/31/2022, End Date: 8/31/2022Investment Portfolio
Transaction Summary by Action

Mono County



First Premier Bank 2.05 8/22/202233610RQY28/22/2022 0.00 0.00 2,504.37 0.00 2,504.37Interest

Ally Bank 1.9 8/22/202202007GLF88/22/2022 0.00 0.00 2,327.21 0.00 2,327.21Interest

Washington Federal Bank 2.05 8/23/2024938828BJ88/23/2022 0.00 0.00 433.53 0.00 433.53Interest

Beal Bank, a Texas State Bank 1.9 
2/17/2027

07371AYE78/23/2022 0.00 0.00 2,327.21 0.00 2,327.21Interest

Raymond James Bank, NA 2 8/23/202475472RAE18/23/2022 0.00 0.00 2,449.70 0.00 2,449.70Interest

Beal Bank USA 1.9 2/17/202707371CE888/23/2022 0.00 0.00 2,327.21 0.00 2,327.21Interest

Firstier Bank 1.95 8/23/202433766LAJ78/23/2022 0.00 0.00 412.38 0.00 412.38Interest

Apex Bank 3.1 8/24/202303753XBD18/24/2022 0.00 0.00 645.05 0.00 645.05Interest

UBS Bank USA 3.45 10/24/202390348JEV88/24/2022 0.00 0.00 729.60 0.00 729.60Interest

Bank of Botetourt 1.75 10/25/2024063907AA78/25/2022 0.00 0.00 370.09 0.00 370.09Interest

Country Bank New York 3 1/25/202422230PBY58/25/2022 0.00 0.00 634.44 0.00 634.44Interest

Connex Credit Union 0.5 8/26/2024208212AR18/26/2022 0.00 0.00 105.74 0.00 105.74Interest

First Kentucky Bank Inc 2.55 4/26/202432065TAZ48/26/2022 0.00 0.00 539.27 0.00 539.27Interest

AXOS Bank 1.65 3/26/202505465DAE88/26/2022 0.00 0.00 348.94 0.00 348.94Interest

Mainstreet Bank 2.6 4/26/202456065GAG38/26/2022 0.00 0.00 549.85 0.00 549.85Interest

Great Plains Bank 2.8 2/27/202439115UBE28/27/2022 0.00 0.00 592.14 0.00 592.14Interest

First Jackson Bank 1.05 3/27/202532063KAV48/27/2022 0.00 0.00 222.05 0.00 222.05Interest

San Francisco FCU 1.1 3/27/202579772FAF38/27/2022 0.00 0.00 232.63 0.00 232.63Interest

Belmont Savings Bank 2.7 2/28/2023080515CH08/28/2022 0.00 0.00 561.82 0.00 561.82Interest

ALLEGIANCE BK TEX HOUSTON 2.15 
9/29/2022

01748DAX48/29/2022 0.00 0.00 447.38 0.00 447.38Interest

Leaders Credit Union 3 6/29/202352171MAA38/29/2022 0.00 0.00 634.44 0.00 634.44Interest

Pentagon Federal Credit Union 0.9 
9/29/2026

70962LAS18/29/2022 0.00 0.00 190.33 0.00 190.33Interest

Institution for Savings in Newburyport 0.85 
7/29/2

45780PAX38/29/2022 0.00 0.00 179.76 0.00 179.76Interest

Midwest Bank of West IL 3.3 8/29/202259828PCA68/29/2022 0.00 0.00 720.39 0.00 720.39Interest

Peoples Bank Newton NC 2 7/31/2024710571DS68/31/2022 0.00 0.00 422.96 0.00 422.96Interest

Pacific Enterprise Bank 1.15 3/31/2025694231AC58/31/2022 0.00 0.00 243.20 0.00 243.20Interest

DescriptionCUSIP YTM @ CostSettlement Date Principal
Face Amount / 

Shares Purchase PriceAction
Interest / 

Dividends Total

Begin Date: 7/31/2022, End Date: 8/31/2022Investment Portfolio
Transaction Summary by Action

Mono County



California Asset Management Program 
LGIP

CAMP604818/31/2022 0.00 0.00 64,545.18 0.00 64,545.18Interest

US BANK CashUSBANK9208/31/2022 0.00 0.00 52.64 0.00 52.64Interest

Enerbank USA 3.2 8/30/202329278TCP38/31/2022 0.00 0.00 665.86 0.00 665.86Interest

Numerica Credit Union 3.4 10/31/202367054NAM58/31/2022 0.00 0.00 719.03 0.00 719.03Interest

T-Note 0.5 2/28/202691282CBQ38/31/2022 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00Interest

Bank of New England 3.2 7/31/202306426KAM08/31/2022 0.00 0.00 671.30 0.00 671.30Interest

Oak Valley Bank CashOAKVALLEY06708/31/2022 0.00 0.00 4,363.87 0.00 4,363.87Interest

0.00 0.00 239,129.94 239,129.94Subtotal

0.00 0.00 239,129.94 239,129.94Total Interest/Dividends

Sell Transactions

Los Angeles Cnty Public Wks 6.091 
8/1/2022-10

54473ENR18/1/2022 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00Matured

International Business Machine Corp 1.875 
8/1/2022

459200HG98/1/2022 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00Matured

First Bank of Highland 2.2 8/9/2022319141HD28/9/2022 245,000.00 0.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00Matured

Merrick Bank 2.05 8/10/202259013JZP78/10/2022 245,000.00 0.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00Matured

Procter & Gamble Co 2.15 8/11/2022-17742718EU98/11/2022 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00Matured

Crossfirst Bank 2.05 8/18/202222766ABN48/18/2022 245,000.00 0.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00Matured

First Premier Bank 2.05 8/22/202233610RQY28/22/2022 245,000.00 0.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00Matured

Ally Bank 1.9 8/22/202202007GLF88/22/2022 247,000.00 0.00 247,000.00 0.00 0.00 247,000.00Matured

Midwest Bank of West IL 3.3 8/29/202259828PCA68/29/2022 249,000.00 0.00 249,000.00 0.00 0.00 249,000.00Matured

2,976,000.00 2,976,000.00 0.00 2,976,000.00Subtotal

US BANK CashUSBANK9208/1/2022 10.15 0.00 10.15 0.00 0.00 10.15Withdraw

Local Agency Investment Fund LGIPLAIF6000Q8/2/2022 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00Withdraw

Local Agency Investment Fund LGIPLAIF6000Q8/2/2022 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00Withdraw

Local Agency Investment Fund LGIPLAIF6000Q8/9/2022 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00Withdraw

Local Agency Investment Fund LGIPLAIF6000Q8/11/2022 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00Withdraw

US BANK CashUSBANK9208/31/2022 52.64 0.00 52.64 0.00 0.00 52.64Withdraw

Oak Valley Bank CashOAKVALLEY06708/31/2022 18,540,278.71 0.00 18,540,278.71 0.00 0.00 18,540,278.71Withdraw

DescriptionCUSIP YTM @ CostSettlement Date Principal
Face Amount / 

Shares Purchase PriceAction
Interest / 

Dividends Total

Begin Date: 7/31/2022, End Date: 8/31/2022Investment Portfolio
Transaction Summary by Action

Mono County



24,540,341.50 24,540,341.50 0.00 24,540,341.50Subtotal

27,516,341.50 27,516,341.50 0.00 27,516,341.50Total Sell Transactions

DescriptionCUSIP YTM @ CostSettlement Date Principal
Face Amount / 

Shares Purchase PriceAction
Interest / 

Dividends Total

Begin Date: 7/31/2022, End Date: 8/31/2022Investment Portfolio
Transaction Summary by Action

Mono County



 

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
 Print

 MEETING DATE October 11, 2022

Departments: CAO and Economic Development
TIME REQUIRED 10 minutes PERSONS

APPEARING
BEFORE THE
BOARD

Robert C. Lawton, CAO and Jeff
Simpson, Economic Development
DirectorSUBJECT Discussion of Tioga Pass and

Yosemite Reservation System
Restrictions

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:
(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Discussion of the decision by the National Park Service in 2022 to close Tioga Pass for all traffic through Yosemite National
Park and require any persons passing through to have a reservation.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Discussion only.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

CONTACT NAME: John Craig, Assistant CAO

PHONE/EMAIL: 760-932-5414 / jcraig@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO: 

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
 YES  NO

ATTACHMENTS:
Click to download

 2022 Yosemite Reservation Press Release

 2022 Yosemite Reservation Flyer

 Draft Tuolumne County Resolution

 History

 Time Who Approval
 10/7/2022 9:23 AM County Counsel Yes

 

javascript:history.go(0);

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=28250&ItemID=15455

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=28249&ItemID=15455

                                                AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=28252&ItemID=15455


 10/7/2022 6:19 AM Finance Yes

 10/7/2022 10:47 AM County Administrative Office Yes

 



Yosemite National Park Launches Temporary Peak Hours  

Reservation System May 20, 2022 

System will help manage traffic congestion throughout summer season   

Yosemite National Park – Beginning Friday, May 20, Yosemite National Park will 
implement a temporary peak hours reservation system. Building on lessons learned 
during the summer reservation systems in 2020 and 2021, the peak hours reservation 
system is designed to spread visitation out and reduce chronic congestion in the park. 
Park visitors will need a reservation to enter the park between 6 a.m. and 4 p.m. seven 
days a week. Visitors entering the park outside of the peak hours are not required to 
have a reservation. 
“A visit to Yosemite should be about enjoying the beautiful granite-lined landscape, not 
sitting in gridlock,” said Yosemite National Park Superintendent Cicely Muldoon. 
“Yosemite visitors deserve a high-quality experience in this magnificent place. Our goal 
with the peak hours system is to ease overcrowding during the busiest times this 
summer while still offering access for all.” 
The park will benefit from multiple major Great American Outdoors Act (GAOA) and 
other infrastructure improvement projects in 2022 to repair roads, trails, campgrounds, 
visitor facilities, and utility systems. This work will involve the closure of several park 
areas and impact traffic circulation. For example, the Glacier Point Road, Tuolumne 
Meadows Campground, Crane Flat Campground, and other sites will be closed for 
extensive repairs throughout 2022. 
The peak hours reservation system will be in effect through September 30, 2022, and 
reservations will be required for all users, including annual and lifetime pass holders. 
Each reservation is valid for three days. Reservations are available 
on www.recreation.gov beginning at 8 a.m. on March 23, 2022. Each peak hours 
reservation is valid for one vehicle and the occupants of that vehicle. 
Visitors who enter the park before 6 a.m. or after 4 p.m. will be required to pay the park 
entrance fee and that pass is valid for three days outside of peak hours. For more 
detailed information, please visit: go.nps.gov/reserve. 
Peak hours reservations are included for all visitors staying overnight in the park. This 
includes reservations for The Ahwahnee Hotel, Yosemite Valley Lodge, Curry Village, 
Wawona Hotel, Housekeeping Camp, and NPS-managed campgrounds. Peak Hours 
reservations are also included for all visitors with wilderness and Half Dome permits and 
visitors entering the park via YARTS buses and on permitted commercial tours.   
“Yosemite’s visitation affects our gateway communities in so many ways,” said 
Muldoon. “We are grateful for the helping hand our community partners have extended 
to make this system work better for all.” 
For further information on Yosemite National Park, please visit www.nps.gov/yose.     
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.recreation.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7CScott_Gediman%40nps.gov%7Ceb54dad81db048a0988808d9f00fb481%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C637804772506299274%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=sXtUiW51pR6nV20zamJrgApKPZnPd4PMKmRl1StvwIo%3D&reserved=0
http://www.nps.gov/yose


 



                 Filed                                                ,2021 
 

No.                                                            By  
      

       
               Clerk of the Board of 
Supervisors 

 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF TUOLUMNE 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, access to Yosemite National Park during peak season months is vital to the local & 
regional economy, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the temporary Yosemite peak season reservation systems put in place the past three 
consecutive years for emergency reasons have created a barrier to economic recovery in our County 
by restricting county tourism, and; 

 
WHEREAS, county hospitality occupancy levels remain significantly below pre-pandemic levels, 
suggesting any impediments to tourism and Yosemite visitation recovery should be removed, and; 
 
WHEREAS, local businesses serving Yosemite visitors have struggled significantly over the past three 
years due to the effects of the pandemic, staffing shortages, fire & smoke cancellations, skyrocketing 
insurance costs, inflationary cost increases, and the temporary peak season entry ticket systems, and 
would benefit from a return to normalcy, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the peak season reservation system provides an unfair competitive advantage to lodging 
properties within Yosemite, whose guests do not require an entry ticket, thereby unduly impacting 
hospitality properties within our County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, in summer of 2022 alone, lost peak season tourism in our County is estimated to have 
resulted in over $600,000 in lost tax revenue from lodging properties alone, over $450,000 of which is 
lost TOT revenue, and; 
 
WHEREAS, wildfire and smoke threats and associated extensive press coverage during peak tourism 
season represent an additional barrier to tourism, scaring off tourists far into the future, and ticketed 
entry systems create an additional hurdle to recovering lost tourism associated with fire & smoke 
threats, and; 

 
WHEREAS, due to the events of the past several years, including Covid, wildfires & smoke impacts, 
loss of international tourism, changes in domestic travel habits, remote work, inflation, fuel prices, 
employment constraints and other factors, the peak season demand pressure in Yosemite in 2023 and 
beyond is highly uncertain and may be significantly lower than pre-pandemic years, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the NPS has this past several years completed significant improvements to Yosemite, 
including improved traffic flow, roads and parking, which should allow the park to safely accommodate 
more visitors than in the past, and; 

 



WHEREAS, our County has consistently promoted visitation to county sites throughout the area to help 
spread tourist visitation and reduce Park impact during peak season, and; 
 
WHEREAS, accounts of improved experiences for Yosemite visitors associated with visitor limits due to 
entry ticket systems do not conversely recognize the significant frustrations, disappointment and lost 
experiences of all those unable to visit the Park when they wish; 
 
WHEREAS, the public deserves the right to full enjoyment of public lands as long as it can be achieved 
safely, and; 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County of Tuolumne Board of Supervisors hereby strongly 
recommends  
 

1) The National Park Service not institute peak season visitation restrictions in 2023 and beyond, and;  
 

2) Any long-term pilot system that NPS may consider related to peak season visitation include at minimum 
2023 as a baseline setting year with no visitation restrictions in place, and; 
 

3) The NPS actively develop marketing campaigns to educate Yosemite visitors about peak visitation 
issues and options for avoiding crowds and visiting less crowded areas of the park during peak times to 
lessen the chance that another peak visitation system restricting public access to public lands is 
needed in the future. 

 
 
 
ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF TUOLUMNE ON                              
___________ ,            
 
AYES:  1st  Dist.                                                  NOES:              Dist.                
 

2nd Dist.                                                                                   Dist.                
 
              3rd Dist.                                                  ABSENT:              Dist.                
 
               4th Dist.                                                                        Dist.                
 
              5th Dist.                                                  ABSTAIN:              Dist.                
 

                                                                                                    
                     CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
ATTEST:                                                                                         No. 

_________
________ 

                             Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 



 

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
 Print

 MEETING DATE October 11, 2022

Departments: CAO, Community Development
TIME REQUIRED 20 minutes PERSONS

APPEARING
BEFORE THE
BOARD

Robert C. Lawton, CAO

SUBJECT Direction to Accelerate Consideration
of Policy Change to Allow Residential
Use of RVs

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:
(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

Mono County Governance Handbook protocol for interactions with County staff states, “Board member referrals that are
anticipated to involve significant staff time or other resource commitment and/or are a departure from established county or

departmental policy require Board approval prior to staff starting work.” Therefore, direction to accelerate a potential
change to County regulations which would allow time-limited residential use of recreational vehicles (RVs) in response to a
code enforcement case falls under this protocol as it would require significant staff time and is a departure from established

policy. Further, if this work is accelerated, it would displace and delay other Community Development Department (CDD)
priorities, including work on the County’s transition to a long-haul system for solid waste disposal. Previous Board direction
has been given to discuss a broader policy basis for residential use of RVs than just the code enforcement case triggering

this urgency, and the policy issues are complex. Staff workflow currently anticipates an initial policy discussion at the Nov. 15
Board meeting, with a solution likely to take longer.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
It is recommended that the Board take up an initial discussion as anticipated in CDD’s current workflow on Nov. 15 and
follow established enforcement procedures related to the violation.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Delay of the solid waste disposal transition may have unknown potential fiscal impacts. 

CONTACT NAME: Wendy Sugimura

PHONE/EMAIL: 760-924-1814 / wsugimura@mono.ca.gov

SEND COPIES TO: 

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
 YES  NO

ATTACHMENTS:
Click to download

No Attachments Available

 

javascript:history.go(0);


 History

 Time Who Approval
 10/7/2022 9:22 AM County Counsel Yes

 10/7/2022 9:45 AM Finance Yes

 10/7/2022 10:47 AM County Administrative Office Yes

 



 

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
 Print

 MEETING DATE October 11, 2022

TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
APPEARING
BEFORE THE
BOARD

SUBJECT Closed Session - Exposure to
Litigation

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:
(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to
paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9. Number of potential cases: 1.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME: 
PHONE/EMAIL:  /

SEND COPIES TO: 

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
 YES  NO

ATTACHMENTS:
Click to download

No Attachments Available

 History

 Time Who Approval
 10/7/2022 9:21 AM County Counsel Yes

 9/26/2022 1:57 PM Finance Yes

 10/7/2022 10:46 AM County Administrative Office Yes

 

 

javascript:history.go(0);


 

OFFICE OF THE CLERK
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

REGULAR AGENDA REQUEST
 Print

 MEETING DATE October 11, 2022

TIME REQUIRED PERSONS
APPEARING
BEFORE THE
BOARD

SUBJECT Closed Session - Public Employee
Evaluation

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:
(A brief general description of what the Board will hear, discuss, consider, or act upon)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. Government Code section 54957. Title:  County Administrative Officer.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

CONTACT NAME: 
PHONE/EMAIL:  /

SEND COPIES TO: 

MINUTE ORDER REQUESTED:
 YES  NO

ATTACHMENTS:
Click to download

No Attachments Available

 History

 Time Who Approval
 10/7/2022 9:22 AM County Counsel Yes

 10/7/2022 10:46 AM Finance Yes

 10/7/2022 10:46 AM County Administrative Office Yes

 

 

javascript:history.go(0);

	Meeting Agenda
	#5A. - Letter of Support for the Whitebark Institute Grant Application for the Eastern Sierra Climate and Communities Resilience Project (ESCCRP)
	#5B. - Monthly Treasury Transaction Report
	#7A. - Discussion of Tioga Pass and Yosemite Reservation System Restrictions
	#7B. - Direction to Accelerate Consideration of Policy Change to Allow Residential Use of RVs
	#8A. - Closed Session - Exposure to Litigation
	#8B. - Closed Session - Public Employee Evaluation

